
 

 
 

Agenda Item 6(c) 
May 25/21 EOC Meeting 

 
Application Review and Admission of Norton Rose Fulbright Corporation As A New CAFII Associate 
 
From: Brendan Wycks  
Sent: May-20-21 4:06 PM 
To: Duquette, Marc <marc.duquette@nortonrosefulbright.com> 
Cc: Dupoy, Dominic <dominic.dupoy@nortonrosefulbright.com>; Keith Martin <Keith.Martin@cafii.com>; 
Albert Lin <albert.lin@cafii.com>; 'Rob Dobbins' <rob.dobbins@assurant.com>; Pergola, Antonio 
<tony.pergola@scotiabank.com>; Tara Moran <Tara.Moran@cafii.com> 
Subject: Facilitating CAFII EOC Approval Of Norton Rose's Application For CAFII Associate Status 
 
Bonjour, Marc. 
 
Just following up on my message of May 10/21 (below) and the related attached Application Form, with a 
gentle reminder. 
 
We have a CAFII Executive Operations Committee (EOC) meeting coming up next Tuesday, May 25, and the 
EOC is our approval body for all CAFII Associate Status applicants. So if you could complete and return the 
attached Associate Status Application Form to Keith and me by mid-day on Tuesday, May 25 at the latest, we 
will be in a position to have it dealt with at next week’s EOC meeting. 
 
Otherwise, if you are unable to meet that timeline, the next opportunity for the EOC’s review/approval won’t 
be until its subsequent meeting on Tuesday, June 22/21. 
 
We look forward to hearing back from you at your earliest convenience, 
 
Brendan Wycks, BA, MBA, CAE 
Co-Executive Director 
Canadian Association of Financial Institutions in Insurance 
 
From: Brendan Wycks  
Sent: May-10-21 1:37 PM 
To: Duquette, Marc <marc.duquette@nortonrosefulbright.com>; Keith Martin <Keith.Martin@cafii.com> 
Cc: Dupoy, Dominic <dominic.dupoy@nortonrosefulbright.com>; Albert Lin <albert.lin@cafii.com>; Tara 
Moran <Tara.Moran@cafii.com>; 'Rob Dobbins' <rob.dobbins@assurant.com>; 'Tony Pergola' 
<tony.pergola@scotiabank.com> 
Subject: RE: CAFII associate membership 
 
Merci beaucoup, Marc. 
 
That is excellent news! 
 
We just need to have you (or an alternate NRFC signing authority) complete the attached 2021 CAFII 
Associate Status Application Form; and return it to Keith and me. 
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Our Executive Operations Committee (EOC) will then review and approve NRFC’s completed Associate Status 
application at its next meeting. 
 
We have an EOC meeting coming up on Tuesday, May 25, for which we want to get the agenda and all 
meeting materials posted/circulated by Friday, May 21. 
 
So we’d really appreciate it if you could complete and return the attached Application Form to us by 
Thursday, May 20 at the latest. 
 
Brendan Wycks, BA, MBA, CAE 
Co-Executive Director 
Canadian Association of Financial Institutions in Insurance 
 
From: Duquette, Marc <marc.duquette@nortonrosefulbright.com>  
Sent: May-10-21 12:53 PM 
To: Brendan Wycks <brendan.wycks@cafii.com>; Keith Martin <Keith.Martin@cafii.com> 
Cc: Dupoy, Dominic <dominic.dupoy@nortonrosefulbright.com> 
Subject: CAFII associate membership 
 
Dear Brendan and Keith 
  
I am pleased to report that Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP accepts your offer and will join CAFII 
as an associate member. 
  
I have received confirmation internally from the Director responsible for this in NRFC that we are 
authorized to proceed with membership and payment formalities. Kindly let me know what we need 
to complete to formalize our relationship and the details for payment.  
  
We look forward to benefit from the information you share with your members and to participate in 
you activities. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Marc  
  
Marc Duquette  
Associé principal 
Senior Partner 
 
Norton Rose Fulbright Canada S.E.N.C.R.L., s.r.l. / LLP  
1, Place Ville Marie, Bureau 2500, Montréal, QC, H3B 1R1, Canada 
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